PODUVAL Akash

From: Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 3:30 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Soon Wei Song; Denise Ng

Subject: S2MO3TKZ - [EXTERNAL] pre repair inspection notice: FBA 886G (Our Ref.
GTW.ACC.2024.22)

Attachments: 2024.22_20220222151813.pdf

Categories: Akash

Dear Sir/Mdm

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
SUBJECT MATTER: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBA 886G & EV 2211U ON 16.2.2022 ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD

We act for Muhammad Nurraihan Bin Abdul Ghani in the above matter.
We enclosed herewith the pre repair inspection notice dated 22 November 2022 for your attention.

Note: Inview of the current outbreak of COVID-19, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our firm. In the
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect. Please note that emails
received after 1700 hours and before 0859 hours and on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays may not be opened,
read or acted upon until the next working day during operational hours.

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Soon Wei Song
Messrs Goh JP & Wong LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oath

133 New Bridge Road

#16-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 5868 / 8732 2946

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by fascimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays. Our lunch hour is 1 pm to 2.30 pm.
UEN/GST Regn No 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended receipent, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that
we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.



